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Dear Ms Farr-David,

As the project manager of the project CompLeap, I hereby send you the Amendment documents to update
the Grant Agreement No. SI12.488704 (ECOKT2016-1) and its Annexes. Our Consortium is asking
permission for internal re-allocations of budget to be able to transfer more funds to the subcontracting of
the impact evaluation study. This can be done by CSC internally transferring budgeted funds from other
budget categories to subcontracting to be able to conduct high quality impact evaluation study. After
preparations for subcontracting it seems like the original budget was underestimated but with such
internal re-allocations high quality impact evaluation study can be subcontracted from an experienced
external partner. Further details of the Amendment can be found in other documents and updated
Annexes.

In addition, the Consortium is asking for a permission to change the delivery date of D30, D31 and D32
from M22 to M23. One extra month would benefit the documentation of these deliverables significantly.

Yours sincerely,

On behalf of the project coordinator Antti Laitinen

2 kA

Stina Westman Espoo July 172019
Director

CSC —IT Center for Science Ltd.

stina.westman(@csc.fi
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